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CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL 
_____________________________ 

 

MICHAEL GREENE 
Councilor-at-Large 

609 Cumberland Avenue – Syracuse, N.Y. 13210 – mgreene@syrgov.net 

 

TO:  Helen Hudson, Common Council President 

  & All Members of the Syracuse Common Council 

 

FROM: Michael Greene 

  Chair – Finance, Taxation & Assessment Committee 

 

DATE:  January 20, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:      Committee Meeting – Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the Finance, Taxation & Assessment Committee on Wednesday, 

January 26, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.  The meeting will be held via WebEx. 

 

The purpose of this meeting will be to discuss the financial statement audit of the City of 

Syracuse prepared by The Bonadio Group. 

 

WebEx Meeting Link 

 

If prompted, password is: 3axHJDJMp33 

 

Dial-In Option:  Access Code: 

1-408-418-9388  2342 662 3940 

 

I welcome and urge your attendance. 

 
cc: Sharon Owens – Administration   

 Frank Caliva – Administration   

 Corey Driscoll Dunham – Administration 

 Nader Maroun – Audit   

 Matthew Oja – Assessment 

 Tim Rudd - Budget  

 Kristen Smith – Corporation Counsel   

 Joe Barry – Corporation Counsel   

 Catherine Carnrike – Corporation Counsel 

 Brad O’Connor – Finance 

 Dave Prowak – Information Technology 

 Michael Collins – NBD  

 Patricia McBride – City Clerk 

 Media 

 The Bonadio Group 

 All Interested Parties 

https://syrgov.webex.com/syrgov/j.php?MTID=m40943a24c12498675cbe85c57493fd15

